
 

 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  
Agenda 

April 28, 2022 
                           
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 
 3 Sugarbush Lane 

The Applicant is requesting design review for 195 sf screened in porch over an existing deck 
 

 10 Brook Road 
The Applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 195 sf seasonal sunroom behind 
the back of the house. 

 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW HOMES 
 
 9 Hawkstone Way 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a single family home. The home 
will have a total living area of approximately 2680 sf. 

 
 2 Old Homestead Road 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a 2 story single family home. 
The home will be approximately 2977 sf with a covered patio. 
 

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW 
 
 900 Linden Avenue – sign for Leonard’s/Cube Smart 

The Applicant is requesting design review to change the current road sign so it has the 
Applicant’s address on it and is 8 sf. 

 
DISCUSSION – Solar Panels on Historic Homes  

 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 4-14-22  pg. 1 
 

Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 
Minutes 

April 14, 2022 
 
PRESENT  
Bonnie Salem, Acting Chairperson; Jim Vekasy, Paul Whitbeck, Kathleen Cristman 
 
ALSO PRESENT 
Robert Koegel, Anthony Caruso, Building Inspector; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board 
 
ABSENT 
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Dave Wigg, Vice Chair; John Mitchell 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
The Board discussed the installation of the historic marker at the East Street Burying Ground.  Dave Wigg 
has offered to do the installation.  The Board will discuss an event to coincide with the installation of the 
marker when more Board members are present. It is hoped the marker will be installed in May to coincide 
with Historic Preservation Month. 
 
Robert Koegel reminded the Board to review and comment on the language for the update to Town Code 
regarding solar panels on historic homes. This should reflect as an agenda item on the next meeting. 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 
 27 Landsdowne Lane 

The Applicant is requesting design review for a complete redesign of the front main entry of the 
home. The redesign will have columns and a new gabled-shingled roof. 
 
The homeowner, Gary Brandt, was present. 
 
Mr. Brandt wishes to install a front porch covering over a current step which is presently 
deteriorating.  He indicated that the current pediment will remain above the door. 
 
The Board had questions regarding the style and materials of columns, the dimensions of the 
porch and the distance from the proposed porch peak and the window above.  Questions were 
also raised as to how the color of the porch would relate to the trim of the house. Mr. Brandt 
stated that these decisions were a construction process decision and he could not provide that 
information at this time. However, lacking that information, the Board felt that in order to make a 
decision it necessary to table this application until more information is provided by the Applicant.  
 
Mr. Brandt requested that the Town provide these questions to him in writing and the Town staff 
agreed to do so.     
 
This application was held open. 
 

 49 French Road 
      The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an approximately 528 SF   
      garage addition off the right side of the house. 
 
      Kevin Feor was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 

The Applicants wish to add a two car garage on the right side of the home which will be placed 
forward of the home by 8’5”. A new driveway will be installed.  The current garage is on the rear 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 4-14-22  pg. 2 
 

side of the home.  The new garage will provide easier access to the home as the homeowners 
age in place.  It was noted that other homes on French Road have garages forward of the home. 
 
The Board asked if the existing driveway will remain.  The Applicant indicated yes as they have a 
camper stored in the rear of the property and that driveway provides access.  It was also noted 
that another home on French Road has two driveways. 
 
The Board felt the design looked as though it belongs in this neighborhood.  The Board did feel 
that the west elevation needed some fenestration to break up the massing. The addition of a man 
door or double hung windows were discussed.  An optional suggestion was that glass windows 
be optional in the garage door. 
 
Kathleen Cristman move to approve the application as submitted with the condition that a man 
door be installed on the east elevation and the option of installing a window on the west elevation. 
 
Paul Whitbeck seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
The Town will require new architectural drawings to indicate the changes.   
 
 33 Country Club Drive 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a 270 S.F. addition to an existing 
single-family residence. The addition/remodel will enlarge two existing bedrooms and one existing 
bathroom. Under the bedroom/bathroom addition will be an open covered porch. 
 
Fred Haeflein of Kelly Atlantic was present. 
 
Mr. Haeflein indicated this construction will not be visible from the road.  The roofing and siding 
on the addition will match the existing on the home.  The pitches and overhangs will also match. 
 
Hearing no further discussion, Kathleen Cristman moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
Jim Vekasy seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW HOMES 
 
 81 Coventry Ridge 

The Applicant is returning to request design review for the construction of a two story single family 
home approximately 3845 square feet that is located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision. 
 
Jim Connaughton of Coventry Ridge Corporation was present. 
 
Mr. Connaughton indicated that this home is modified from a design existing on Ravenna 
Crescent.  He showed the Board photos of other homes nearby.  This design will feature less 
gables and utilizes brick material instead of stone. 
 
The Board approved of the simple design but questioned the large wall expanse above the 
garage.  Options were discussed as a way of breaking up the massing and Mr. Connaughton 
agreed that a louvered gable fenestration could be added over the garage door. 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 4-14-22  pg. 3 
 

Jim Vekasy moved to accept the application with the condition that louvered fenestration be 
added above the garage door.  
 
Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW 
 
 3500 East Avenue – Amenities 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of the amenities portion of the        
Wright house to include a pavilion and grill structure that will be located on the Kilbourne Place on 
East property. 
 
Andrew Murphy of RPK, designer of the Amenities area, and Jerry Watkins of Riedman 
Associates were present. 
 
Mr. Murphy reviewed the plans for the amenities area which will serve as a socialization area for 
the residents of Kilbourn Place. A patio area will feature an outdoor kitchen station and a large 
pavilion with a footprint of 12’ x 24’ for a gathering/eating area. A fire pit will also be installed. 
 
The design will feature exposed contemporary timbers with natural stone veneers. 
 
Mr. Murphy stated that all existing trees are staying. Evergreen plantings and woody shrubbery 
will be installed to provide three layers of vegetation for buffering. 
 
Bonnie Salem felt that the design did not compete with the Wright House and as such is an 
acceptable design. 
 
Bonnie Salem move to approve the application as submitted. 
 
Paul Whitbeck seconded. 
 
All Ayes.   
 

 3500 East Avenue – Sign for Kilbourn Place 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of an identification sign for the 
Kilbourne Place properties. The sign will be approximately 10 square feet. The sign will be a 
painted aluminum cabinet on top of a stone base with the "Kilbourne Place on East" logo. 

 
Jerry Watkins of Riedman Associates discussed this application with the Board. 
 
The monument sign will serve to represent two tax parcels at Kilbourn Place.  The sign will feature 
gold lettering and sit on a stone base and will be lit with ground candle lighting. 
 
Paul Whitbeck move to approve the application as submitted. 
 
Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 
 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 4-14-22  pg. 4 
 

REVIEW OF MINUTES OF MARCH 24, 2022 MEETING 
 
Bonnie Salem moved to accept the minutes of the March 24, 2022 meeting as written.  
 
Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Bonnie Salem moved to close the meeting at 7:12 pm. 
 
 All Ayes. 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 Susan Donnelly 
 Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 
 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B22-000068

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3 Sugarbush Lane  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 178.16-1-31
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Fittipaldi, Michael P
Applicant: Fittipaldi, Michael P

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: The applicant is requesting design review for 195sf screened in porch over an existing deck

Meeting Date: April 28, 2022





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 21, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 



04/03/2021

















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B22-000069

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 10 Brook Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 151.17-2-31
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Sullivan, Deborah C
Applicant: Sullivan, Deborah C

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: The applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 195sf seasonal sunroom behind
the back of the house

Meeting Date: April 28, 2022





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 21, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 







































Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B22-000066

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 9 Hawkstone Way  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 178.03-4-24
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Ketmar Development Corp
Applicant: Ketmar Development Corp

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a single family home. The home
will have a total living area of approximately 2680 square feet

Meeting Date: April 28, 2022



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 20, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564



04/03/2021



COVER PAGE

GENERAL NOTES:

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE.
ANY UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.  CLIENT
RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS.

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR, BUILDER OR OWNER OF THIS BUILDING TO NOTIFY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE OF ANY DEVIATION FROM THESE DRAWINGS.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE BUILDING/ ELECTRICAL/ MECHANICAL/
SANITARY AND ENERGY CONSERVATION CODES - STATE AND OR LOCAL.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO LOCAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT AND THAT DEPARTMENT'S INTERPRETATION OF THE
BUILDING CODE SHOULD IT DIFFER FROM THESE PLANS.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE THAT BRAND NAME OF WINDOWS AND DOORS INSTALLED MEET NEW YORK STATE
EXIT REQUIREMENTS.

IN THE EVENT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN PLANS, ELEVATIONS, AND/OR DETAILS, THE CONTRACTOR / SUB-CONTRACTOR
SHALL CONTACT GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE  BEFORE CONSTRUCTION FOR CLARIFICATION. IF GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE IS NOT CONTACTED, THE CONTRACTOR / SUB-CONTRACTOR WILL ASSUME FULL RESPONSIBILITY.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES, PROCEDURES
AND SAFETY PRECATIONS/ PROGRAMS IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED FOR  DIMENSIONS - USE DIMENSIONS GIVEN.

THE CONTRACTOR/ OWNER SHALL REQUEST LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DIGGING.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OWNER AND OWNER'S AGENTS THROUGH ADEQUATE INSURANCE COVERAGE AGAINST
ANY CLAIMS ARISING FROM INJURIES DURING CONSTRUCTION, OR  FAILURE TO MAINTAIN SAFE CONDITIONS ON THE SITE.

THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR STUCTURAL REFERENCE ONLY.  ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL AND OTHER BUILDING
SYSTEMS, IF REQUIRED, ARE TO BE DONE BY OTHERS

ENERGY EFFICIENCY:

SITE WORK:
THESE PLANS HAVE BEEN PREPARED ACCORDING TO THE 2020 RCNYS AND IECC REQUIREMENTS TO SUIT A GENERAL RANGE
OF CONDITIONS THAT MAY BE AFFECTED BY A PARTICULAR BUILDING SITE OR BUILDER/ OWNER CONTRACTUAL
AGREEMENT.  CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO ADAPT THESE PLANS TO SUIT THE NEEDS OF THE BUILDING ON SITE AS
REQUIRED, PROVIDED THAT SUCH ADJUSTMENTS DO NOT VIOLATE THE CODE OR ALTER THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THE
BUILDING.

CONTRACTOR/ OWNER SHALL PERFORM EXPLORATORY EXCAVATION TO DETERMINE ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS AND
NOTIFY THIS OFFICE OF THE FINDINGS TO ALLOW FOR  DESIGN CHANGES PRIOR TO ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION.  IT SHALL
BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR/ OWNER TO DEVELOP THE NECESSARY FOUNDATION SOIL TO SUSTAIN THE
LOAD DESIGNS OF 2500 P.S.F. AND TO HIRE, IF NECESSARY, A SOILS ENGINEER TO INSPECT AND VERIFY SOIL CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO POURING OF FOUNDATIONS.

THE CONTRACTOR, BUILDER OR OWNER SHALL NOTIFY GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE OF ANY UNUSUAL SITE CONDITIONS
WHICH MAY EFFECT THE FOUNDATION, DRAINAGE OR STRUCTURAL MEMBERS INCLUDING REQUIREMENTS FOR ADDITIONAL
DEPTH OF FOOTINGS, UNSTABLE SOIL CONDITIONS AND  HIGH GROUND WATER TABLE.

NO SITE INSPECTIONS ARE TO BE MADE BY THIS OFFICE.  CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MATERIALS AND
WORKMANSHIP.  SUBSTITUTIONS FOR MATERIALS SPECIFIED TO BE MADE WITH THE  PERMISSION OF THE LOCAL BUILDING DEPT.

FOUNDATION:
THE BOTTOM OF ALL FOOTINGS SHALL BE AT LEAST 48" BELOW FINISHED GRADE & TO REST ON ( ORIGINAL )

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SUBGRADE CONDITIONS.

BASEMENT/CELLAR WALLS AND FOOTING DESIGNS ASSUMED PARTIALLY SATURATED SOIL CONDITIONS TO TO THE FULL WALL
DEPTH.  SHOULD SATURATED CONDITIONS BE ENCOUNTERED, OUR OFFICE SHOULD BE CONTACTED FOR REVIEW AND
POSSIBLE REVISIONS TO THE PLANS.

CONTRACTOR ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR PROVIDING PROPER DRAINAGE SHOULD INTERMITTENT SPRINGS OR
PERCHED WATER BE ENCOUNTERED.

POSITIVE DRAINAGE SHALL BE PROVIDED SO THAT FINISHED GRADE SLOPES AWAY FROM PERIMETER WALLS & FOOTINGS.

CONTINUOUS 4" DIAM. PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE SHALL BE PLACED ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE BASEMENT WALLS WHICH
DRAINS TO THE SUMP PUMP.  A MINIMUM OF 6" GRANULAR BASE SHALL BE PLACED OVER THE DRAIN TILE AND MINIMUM OF 2"
UNDER THE TILE.

GARAGE FIREPROOFING:

FIREPLACES:

3/4 HOUR FIRE RESISTANCE RATING REQUIRED BETWEEN HOUSE & GARAGE CAN BE ACHIEVED WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" TYPE X
DRYWALL ON GARAGE SIDE AND ONE LAYER 1/2" TYPE X DRYWALL ON THE HOUSE SIDE.

IF HORIZONTAL CONSTRUCTION IS USED TO SEPARATE THE GARAGE FROM LIVING AREA OR BONUS AREAS ABOVE, THEN ONE
LAYER OF 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL ON THE CEILING IS REQUIRED. WHERE THE HORIZONTAL CONSTRUCTION IS A FLOOR-CEILING
ASSEMBLY, THE STRUCTURE SUPPORTING THE SEPARATION SHALL ALSO PROTECTED BY 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL.

NEW WOOD-BURNING FIREPLACES SHALL HAVE TIGHT-FITTING FLUE DAMPERS OR DOORS, AND OUTDOOR COMBUSTION AIR.
WHERE USING TIGHT-FITTING DOORS ON FACTORY BUILT FIREPLACES LISTED AND LABELED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 127, THE
DOORS SHALL BE TESTED AND LISTED FOR THE FIREPLACE. WHERE USING TIGHT FITTING DOORS ON MASONRY FIREPLACES, THE
DOORS SHALL BE LISTED AND LABELED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 907. DESIGN CRITERIA: ( FOR GREATER ROCHESTER AREA &

ADJACENT COUNTIES )

STRUCTURAL MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS:
STRUCTURAL STEEL ASTM A-36, Fy = 36 ksi

REINFORCED STEEL ASTM A-615, Fy = 40 ksi

WIRE MESH ASTM A-185, 6 x 6 - 10/10 W.W.M.

LUMBER ALL STUCTURAL MEMBERS, JOISTS, RAFTERS, ETC.
TO BE #2 GRADE LUMBER ( DOUGLAS FIR-LARCH,  
HEM-FIR, SOUTHERN PINE OR SPRUCE PINE-FIR )
WITH A MIN. FIBER STRESS OF 850 P.S.I.
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

PLYWOOD CDX, PANEL INDEX

LVL, PSL, LSL Fb =  2600
Fv =  285
E x 10  - 1.9
Fc  = 750

MASONRY ASTM C90, GRADE N-1, Fm = 1350 PSI

MORTAR ASTM C270, TYPE S

GROUT Fc = 2000 PSI ASTM C476

CONCRETE Fc = 2500 PSI MIN. ( FOOTINGS, BASEMENT SLAB)
Fc = 3500 PSI MIN. ( GARAGE SLAB, PORCH SLAB, &

POURED FOUNDATION WALLS)

BOLTS ASTM A307, Fy - 33 KSI

6

T

CONCRETE AND MASONRY FOUNDATION WALLS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS SET FORTH AS PER TABLES ON N-2.

STAIRWAY & GUARD REQUIREMENTS:

GUARDS SHALL BE LOCATED ALONG AN OPEN SIDED WALKING SURFACE THAT ARE LOCATED MORE THAN 30 INCHES
MEASURED VERTICALLY TO THE FLOOR OR GRADE BELOW AT ANY POINT WITHIN 36 INCHES HORIZONTALLY TO THE EDGE
OF THE OPEN SIDE.  REQUIRED GUARDS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 36" IN HEIGHT MEASURED VERTICALLY ABOVE WALKING SURFACE.

REQUIRED GUARDS SHALL NOT HAVE OPENINGS FROM THE WALKING SURFACE TO THE REQUIRED GUARD HEIGHT THAT ALLOW
THE PASSAGE OF A SPHERE 4 INCHES IN DIAMETER. AS PER SECTION 312.1.3 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

FRAMING:
WOOD ROOF TRUSSES ARE TO BE METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD CHORD, WOOD WEB TRUSSES. TRUSS LAYOUT IS
SCHEMATIC ONLY. TRUSS MANUFACTURER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DESIGN (INCLUDING SPACING) OF ALL TRUSSES.
TRUSSES TO BE DESIGNED AND CERTIFIED BY AN ENGINEER LICENSED IN THE GOVERNING STATE.

PROVIDE ALL TEMPORARY BRACING AND SHORING TO AVOID EXCESSIVE STRESSES AND HOLD STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS IN
PLACE DURING CONSTRUCTION.

UNDER ALL CONCEALED WOOD BEARING POSTS, PROVIDE ADDITIONAL WOOD BLOCKING AS REQUIRED IN FLOOR JOIST SPACE
UNDER POST, TO ENSURE SOLID BEARING FROM HEADER OR BEAM DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL.

ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS ARE TO BE FRAMED WITH MINIMUM (2)2X8 OR (3)2X6 HEADER UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

BUILDER ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTAINING THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF JOISTS, BEAMS OR STUDS WHICH
ARE NOTCHED OR DRILLED TO ACCOMMODATE MECHANICAL OR ELECTRICAL LINES. SEE DETAILS ON PG. N-1 FOR
ALLOWABLE DRILLING LOCATION ON BEAMS AND JOISTS.

ALL STRESS GRADE LUMBER CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH AITC TIMBER CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS LATEST EDITION.
EACH PIECE SHALL BEAR THE STAMP OF A GRADING RULES AGENCY, APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN LUMBER STANDARDS
COMMITTEE . GRADE LOSS RESULTING FROM EFFECTS OF WEATHER, HANDLING, STORAGE, RESAWING, OR DIVIDING LENGTHS
WILL BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION.

TRUSS IDENTIFICATION:

R806.2 MINIMUM VENT AREA.  THE MINIMUM NET FREE VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1
150 OF THE AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE.

PLAN 1943R / PROJECT 2563 J
SHEET INDEX
C-1 COVER SHEET

1/4  ELEVATIONS

2/4  FOUNDATION PLAN

3/4  FIRST FLOOR PLAN

4/4  SECTIONS

N-1 DETAILS

N-2  REINFORCING NOTES

BRUBAKER RESIDENCE
LOT 4  HAWKSTONE

KETMAR DEVELOPMENT CORP.
PITTSFORD, NY

R402.2.4  ATTIC ACCESS SHALL BE INSULATED WITH THE SAME R- VALUE AS THE ATTIC, WEATHER STRIPPED & LATCHED

R402.4 AIR LEAKAGE.  THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS R402.4.1 THROUGH R402.4.5.

  

R402.4.1BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE . THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTIONS
R402.4.1.1 AND R402.4.1.2. THE SEALING METHODS BETWEEN DISSIMILAR MATERIALS SHALL ALLOW FOR DIFFERENTIAL
EXPANSION AND CONTRACTION.

         

R402.4.1.1 INSTALLATION. THE COMPONENTS OF THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE AS LISTED IN TABLE 402.4.1.1
SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AND THE CRITERIA LISTED IN TABLE
R402.4.1.1, AS APPLICABLE TO THE METHOD OF CONSTRUCTION. WHERE REQUIRED BY THE CODE OFFICIAL, AN
APPROVED THIRD PARTY SHALL INSPECT ALL COMPONENTS AND VERIFY COMPLIANCE. SEE PAGE N-2 FOR TABLE.

         

R402.4.1.2 TESTING.  THE BUILDING OR DWELLING UNIT SHALL BE TESTED AND VERIFIED AS HAVING AN AIR LEAKAGE
RATE NOT EXCEEDING THREE AIR CHANGES PER HOUR.  TESTING SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
RESNET/ICC 380, ASTM E779, OR ASTM E1827 AND REPORTED AT A PRESSURE OF 0.2 INCH w.g. (50 PASCALS).
TESTING SHALL BE PERFORMED AT ANY TIME AFTER CREATION OF ALL PENETRATIONS OF THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE.

DURING TESTING:
1. EXTERIOR WINDOWS AND DOORS, FIREPLACES AND STOVE DOORS SHALL BE CLOSED, BUT NOT SEALED,

BEYOND THE INTENDED WEATHERSTRIPPING OR OTHER INFILTRATION CONTROL MEASURES.

2. DAMPERS INCLUDING EXHAUST, INTAKE, MAKEUP AIR, BACKDRAFT AND FLUE DAMPERS SHALL BE CLOSED, BUT
NOT SEALED BEYOND INTENDED INFILTRATION CONTROL MEASURES.

3. INTERIOR DOORS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF THE TEST, SHALL BE OPEN.

4. EXTERIOR DOORS FOR CONTINUOUS VENTILATION SYSTEMS AND HEAT RECOVERY VENTILATORS SHALL BE
CLOSED AND SEALED.

5. HEATING AND COOLING SYSTEMS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF REST, SHALL BE TURNED OFF.

6. SUPPLY AND RETURN REGISTERS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF REST, SHALL BE FULLY OPEN.

R404.1 LIGHTING EQUIPMENT ( MANDATORY )  A MINIMUM OF 90% OF THE LAMPS IN PERMANENTLY INSTALLED 
LIGHTING FIXTURES SHALL BE HIGH-EFFICACY LAMPS. 

R401.3  CERTIFICATE ( MANDATORY )  A PERMANENT CERTIFICATE COMPLETED SHALL BE COMPLETED BY THE BUILDER 
OR OTHER APPROVED PARTY, AND POSTED ON A WALL IN THE SPACE WHERE THE FURNACE IS LOCATED, 
A UTILITY ROOM OR AN APPROVED LOCATION INSIDE THE BUILDING.

R403.1.1 PROGRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT. THE THERMOSTAT CONTROLLING THE PRIMARY HEATING AND COOLING 
SYSTEM SHALL BE CAPABLE OF CONTROLLING THE HEATING AND COOLING SYSTEM ON A DAILY SCHEDULE TO MAINTAIN
DIFFERENT TEMPERATURE SET POINTS AT DIFFERENT TIMES OF THE DAY.  THIS THERMOSTAT SHALL INC. THE CAPABILITY TO

R402.5 MAXIMUM FENESTRATION U-FACTOR & SHGC (MANDATORY).
THE AREA-WEIGHTED AVERAGE MAXIMUM FENESTRATION U-FACTOR PERMITTED USING TRADEOFFS FROM SECT. R402.1.5
OR R405 SHALL BE .48 IN CLIMATE ZONES 4 & 5 AND 0.40 IN CLIMATE ZONES 6-8 FOR VERTICAL FENESTRATION, & 0.75 IN
CLIMATE ZONES 4-8 FOR SKYLIGHTS.  THE AREA-WEIGHTED AVERAGE MAXIMUM FENESTRATION SHGC PERMITTED USING

R403.3.1 INSULATION (PRESCIPTIVE) SUPPLY & RETURN DUCTS IN ATTICS SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MIN. OF R-8.  
 WITH THE EXCEPTION OF DUCTS OR PORTIONS THEREOF LOCATED COMPLETELY INSIDE THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE. 

R403.4  MECHANICAL SYSTEM PIPING CAPABLE OF CARRYING FLUIDS ABOVE 105 DEGREES F OR BELOW 55 DEGREES F
SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINIMUM OF R-3.

DUCTS, AIR HANDLERS AND FILTER BOXES SHALL BE SEALED. JOINTS AND SEAMS
SHALL COMPLY WITH EITHER THE MECHANICAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE ( MCONYS) OR RCNYS, AS APPLICABLE.

R403.3.2  SEALING (MANDATORY).

DUCTS SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED TO DETERMINE AIR LEAKAGE BY ONE OF
THE FOLLOWING METHODS:

R403.3.3  DUCT TESTING (MANDATORY).

1. ROUGH IN TEST: TOTAL LEAKAGE SHALL BE MEASURED WITH A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF 0.1 INCH w.g. (25 Pa)
ACCROSS THE SYSTEM, INCLUDING THE MANUFACTURER'S AIR HANDLER ENCLOSURE IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF

2. POSTCONSTUCTION TEST: TOTAL LEAKAGE SHALL BE MEASURED WITH A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF 0.1 INCH w.g.
(25 Pa) ACCROSS THE SYSTEM, INCLUDING THE MANUFACTURER'S AIR HANDLER ENCLOSURE. ALL REGISTERS SHALL
BE TAPED OR OTHERWISE SEALED DURING THE TEST.

THE TEST.  ALL REGISTERS SHALL BE TAPED OR OTHERWISE SEALED DURING THE TEST.

BUILDING FRAMING CAVITIES SHALL NOT BE USED AS DUCTS OR PLENUMS.R403.3.5  BUILDING CAVITIES (MANDATORY).

INSULATION FOR HOT WATER PIPE WITH A MIN. R-3 SHALL BER403.5.3  HOT WATER PIPE INSULATION (PRESCRIPTIVE). 
APPLIED TO THE FOLLOWING:

1. PIPING 3/4" AND LARGER IN NOMINAL DIAMETER.
2. PIPING SERVING MORE THAN ONE DWELLING UNIT.
3. PIPING LOCATED OUTSIDE THE CONDITIONED SPACE.
4. PIPING FROM THE WATER HEATER TO A DISTRIBUTION MANIFOLD.
5. PIPING LOCATED UNDER A FLOOR SLAB.
6. BURIED IN PIPING.

COMPLIANCE METHOD: RESCHECK CERTIFICATE OR PRESCRIPTIVE

R403.7 EQUIPMENT SIZING & EFFICIENCY RATING ( MANDATORY ). HEATING & COOLING EQUIPMENT SHALL BE 
SIZED IN ACCORDANCE W/ ACCA MANUAL S BASED ON BUILDING LOADS CALCULATED IN ACCORDANCE W/ ACCA
MANUAL J OR OTHER APPROVED HEATING & COOLING CALCULATION METHODOLOGIES. NEW OR REPLACEMENT
HEATING & COOLING EQUIPMENT SHALL HAVE A EFFICIENCY RATING EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE MINIMUM

R402.4.5 RECESSED LIGHTING. RECESSED LUMINAIRES INSTALLED IN THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE
SEALED TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE BETWEEN CONDITIONED AND UNCONDITIONED SPACES. RECESSED LUMINARIES SHALL BE 
IC-RATED AND LABELED AS HAVING AN AIR LEAKAGE RATE OF NOT GREATER THAN 2.0 c.f.m (0.944 L/s) WHEN TESTED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM E283 AT A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF 1.57 p.s.f. (75 Pa.).  RECESSED LUMINARIES SHALL

TRADEOFFS FROM SECTION R405 IN CLIMATE ZONES 1-3 SHALL BE 0.50

REQUIRED BY FEDERAL LAW FOR THE GEOGRAPHIC LOCATION WHERE THE EQUIPMENT IS INSTALLED.

"F"

"R"

FLOOR FRAMING, INC.
GIRDERS & BEAMS

ROOF FRAMING

"FR" FLOOR & ROOF FRAMING

DESIGNATION FOR STRUCTURAL
COMPONENTS THAT ARE OF
TRUSS CONSTRUCTION

1/2" STROKE 1/4"

2" MIN.

REFLECTIVE WHITE

REFLECTIVE RED

TYPE V WOOD FRAME CONSTRUCTION BASED
ON SECTION 602 OF THE 2020 BCNYS

PANTONE (PMS) #187

6" DIAMETER

IDENTIFICATION OF FLOOR AND ROOF TRUSS CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROVIDED BY
SIGN OR SYMBOL & SHALL BE AFFIXED TO THE EXTERIOR WALL OF THE RESIDENTIAL
STRUCTURE IN COMPLIANCE WITH 19 NYCRR PART 1264 & 1265.  RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES
WITH TRUSS TYPE CONSTRUCTION, PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD CONSTRUCTION AND / OR
TIMBER CONSTRUCTION.

         R403.6 MECHANICAL VENTILATION (MANDATORY).  THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED
WITH VENTILATION THAT MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE IRC OR IMC, AS APPLICABLE,
OR WITH OTHER APPROVED MEANS OF VENTILATION.  OUTDOOR AIR INTAKES AND EXHAUSTS
SHALL HAVE AUTOMATIC OR GRAVITY DAMPERS THAT CLOSE WHEN THE VENTILATION
SYSTEM IS NOT OPERATING

         R403.6.1 WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION SYSTEM FAN EFFICACY.
MECHANICAL VENTILATION SYSTEM FANS SHALL MEET THE EFFICACY REQUIREMENTS OF
TABLE R403.6.1.

         R403.5.1 HEATED WATER CIRCULATION & TEMPERATURE MAINTENANCE SYSTEMS (MANDATORY).
HEATED WATER CIRCULATION SYSTEMS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R403.5.1.1.  HEAT TRACE TEMPERATURE
MAINTENANCE SYSTEMS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R403.5.1.2.  AUTOMATIC CONTROLS, TEMPERATURE
SENSORS & PUMPS SHALL BE ACCESSIBLE.  MANUAL CONTROLS SHALL BE READILY ACCESSIBLE.

SET BACK OR TEMP. OPERATE THE SYSTEM TO MAINTAIN ZONE TEMPERATURES DOWN TO 55 DEG OR UP TO 85 DEG.. 
THE THERMOSTAT SHALL INITIALLY BE PROGRAMMED BY THE MANF. WITH A HEATING TEMP. SET POINT NO HIGHER THAN
70 DEG. & A COOLING TEMP. SET POINT NO LOWER THAN 78 DEG.

R403.1.2 HEAT PUMP SUPPLEMENTARY HEAT (MANDATORY).  HEAT PUMPS HAVING SUPPLEMENTARY ELECTRIC-
RESISTANCE HEAT SHALL HAVE CONTROLS THAT, EXCEPT DURING DEFROST, PREVENT SUPPLEMENTAL HEAT OPERATION
WHEN THE HEAT PUMP COMPRESSOR CAN MEET THE HEATING LOAD.

THESE PLANS COMPLY WITH THE  2020 RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE ( RCNYS) AND THE 
2018 ENERGY CONSERVATION CONSTRUCTION CODE OF NEW YORK STATE ( ECCCNYS ).

LOCAL JURISDICTION DESIGN CRITERIA MAY VARY AND
SHALL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO

GROUND SNOW LOAD 40 P.S.F.

ROOF DEAD LOAD 10 P.S.F.

ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING 2500 P.S.F. AT MINIMUM
42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE

WIND SPEED 115 MPH, EXPOSURE B

SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY B

WEATHERING SEVERE

FROST LINE DEPTH 42 INCHES

TERMITE DAMAGE SLIGHT TO MODERATE

DECAY DAMAGE NONE TO SLIGHT

WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE 1 DEGREE

ICE SHEILD UNDERLAYMENT REQUIRED 24" INSIDE OF
EXTERIOR WALL LINE

FLOOD HAZARD FIRM - 2008

ROOF TIE DOWN REQUIREMENTS R802.11, BASED UPON SPECIFIC
ROOF DESIGN

1ST FLOOR 40 P.S.F.
LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD

2ND FLOOR 30 P.S.F.
LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD

1ST & 2ND FLOOR DEAD LOAD 15 P.S.F.

C
AS NOTED

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

GLA PLAN

1

BE SEALED WITH A GASKET OR CAULKED BETWEEN THE HOUSING AND THE INTERIOR WALL OR CEILIN COVERING.

7. SUPPLY & RETURN PIPING IN RECIRCULATION SYSTEMS OTHER THAN DEMAND RECIRCULATION SYSTEMS

STAIRWAYS SHALL BE AT LEAST 36" WIDE.  TREADS SHALL BE AT LEAST 9" DEEP PLUS 3/4" TO 1 1/4" NOSING FOR CLOSED 
RISER TYPE, OR 9" FOR OPEN RISER TYPE.  RISERS SHALL BE NO MORE THAN 8 1/4" HIGH.  STAIRS SHALL COMPLY WITH
SECTION R311.7 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

VENTED GAS FIREPLACE SHALL BE LISTED, LABELED & INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANSI Z21.50, SECT. G2434 OF
THE 2020 RCNYS & THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.  INSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE AVAILABLE ON SITE FOR BUILDING
INSPECTOR.  APPLIANCE SHALL BE EQUIPED WITH A FLAME SAFEGUARD DEVICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECT. G2431.

UNDISTURBED  SOIL, & ASSUMED MINIMUM SOIL BEARING PRESSURE TO BE 2500 P.S.F.

ALL WOOD, IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE OR EXPOSED TO THE ELEMENTS, SHALL BE PRESSURE TREATED OR OF A SPECIES
SUITABLE FOR OUTDOOR USE.  ALL FASTENER, JOIST HANGERS, & FLASHING SHALL BE HOT DIP GALVANIZED, STAINLESS STEEL,
SILICON, BRONZE, OR COPPER, & SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE MANUFACTURER FOR USE W/ PRESSURE TREATED WOOD.

FLASHING IS REQUIRED IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS: AT WALL & ROOF INTERSECTIONS & PROJECTING WOOD TRIM, TOP OF
ALL EXTERIOR WINDOWS & DOOR OPENINGS, CHIMNEYS, UNDER & AT ENDS OF MASONRY, WOOD OR METAL COPINGS & SILLS,
& WHERE EXTERIOR PORCHES, DECKS OR STAIRS ATTACH TO A WALL OR FLOOR ASSEMBLY OF WOOD-FRAMED CONSTRUCTION
& BUILT-IN GUTTERS.  FLASHINGS SHALL BE PROVIDED AS REQ'D. TO COMPLY WITH ALL OF SECT. R703.4 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

STRUCTURAL COLUMNS SHALL BE RESTRAINED TO PREVENT LATERAL DISPLACEMENT AT THE BOTTOM END.  WOOD COLUMNS
SHALL NOT BE LESS IN NOMINAL SIZE THAN 4" X 4" & STEEL COLUMNS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 3" DIAM. STANDARD PIPE OR 
APPROVED EQUIVALENT.

HANDRAILS SHALL BE PROVIDED ON AT LEAST ONE SIDE OF STAIRWAYS WITH FOUR OR MORE RISERS.  TOP SURFACE OF
HANDRAILS SHALL BE BETWEEN 34" & 36" ABOVE TREAD NOSING.A WRITTEN REPORT OF THE TEST RESULTS SHALL BE SUPPLIED TO THE CODE OFFICIAL PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF A C OF O.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE AN APPROVED PARTY INDEPENDENT OF THE INSULATION INSTALLER
TO DO THE INSPECTIONS

GAS PIPING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART VI OF THE 2020 RCNYS.  A SHUTOFF VALVE SHALL BE PROVIDED 
AHEAD OF EVERY GAS APPLIANCE OR OUTLET FOR A GAS CONNECTION.  VALVES SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE SAME ROOM AS,
& WITHIN 6' OF THE APPLIANCE, EXCEPT THAT VALVES FOR VENTED GAS FIREPLACES, INSERTS, LOGS & ROOM HEATERS MAY BE
REMOTE FROM THE APPLIANCE WHERE PROVIDED WITH READY ACCESS.  SUCH VALVES SHALL BE PERMANENTLY IDENTIFIED &
SERVE NO OTHER EQUIPMENT.  SHUTOFF VALVES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE W/ SECTION G242O.

DRYER EXHAUST DUCTS SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH INTERIOR FINISH & BE CONSTRUCTED OF METAL HAVING A MINIMUM
THICKNESS OF 0.0157" ( NO. 28 GUAGE), & SHALL BE 4" NOMINAL IN DIAMETER.  EXHAUST DUCTS SHALL TERMINATE ON
THE OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING AS PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, BUT NOT LESS THAN 3' IN ANY
DIRECTION FROM OPENINGS INTO BUILDINGS.

CDK

BRUBAKER RESIDENCE
LOT 4 HAWKSTONE
PITTSFORD, NY

4 / 22

2563J

1943R

CSB

KETMAR DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION



AS NOTED

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN

1
4

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

CDK

BRUBAKER RESIDENCE
LOT 4 HAWKSTONE
PITTSFORD, NY

4 / 22

2563J

1943R

CSB

KETMAR DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

SOFFITS
VENTED

10

12

12

121X6 RAKE BD.
1X2 ON

1X6 FRIEZE BD.

2850-2

12

12

AS SELECTED
ASPHALT SHINGLES

FLASHING

12

10

12

12

ASSUMED GRADE

12/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURNS

14" PANEL
SHUTTERS
AS SEL'D.

CULTURED STONE
VENEER AS SEL'D.

4" REINF. 
CONC. SLAB

8" X 8"
COLUMNS

3'-0"

RETURN

E

HARDI BD. SHAKE STYLE 
SIDING AS SEL'D.

2850

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

TOTAL LIVING AREA =  1943  SQ.FT.

TOTAL CONDITIONED VOLUME =  34,540  CU.FT.

2850-2 2850

SIDING AS 
HARDIPLANK 

4" C.B.

SELECTED

1X6 TRIM

3080

T

ENTRY DOOR 
AS SELECTED

7
'-
6"

SUBFLOOR

R.O.

12

10

10

12

12

12

12

12

10

12

ROOF RETURNS
12/12 PITCH

ASSUMED GRADE

VENTED
SOFFITS

ASPHALT SHINGLES
AS SELECTED

CULTURED STONE
VENEER AS SEL'D.

LEFT ELEVATION
SCALE:   3/16" = 1'-0"

2850

SIDING AS 
HARDIPLANK 

4" C.B.

SELECTED

2850-2

2450 2450
2040

T1X6 TRIM

7
'-
6"

SUBFLOOR

R.O.

16/0 X 8/0 O.H. DOOR

2 CR'S SASH

10

12

2850-3

1X6 RAKE BD.
1X2 ON

ASSUMED GRADE

SIDING AS 
HARDIPLANK 

4" C.B.

VENTED
SOFFITS

ASPHALT SHINGLES
AS SELECTED

COLUMN
8" X 8"

2850-2

4" REINF. 
CONC. SLAB

12

10

12

10

2650

E

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE:   3/16" = 1'-0"

2040 2450

12

10

12

12

12

10

ROOF RETURNS
12/12 PITCH

ASSUMED GRADE

ASPHALT SHINGLES
AS SELECTED

CULTURED STONE
VENEER AS SEL'D.

COLUMN
8" X 8"

7
'-
6"

SUBFLOOR
2868

10

12

10

12

T

12

10

RIGHT ELEVATION
SCALE:   3/16" = 1'-0"

1X6 TRIM

4" REINF. 
CONC. SLAB

E

BELOW GRADE
CAP 4" LEDGE

ROCKWELL 664460
EGRESS WINDOW
WELL OR EQ. -
WINDOW & WELL 
TO CONFORM TO
SECT. R310 OF
2020 RCNYS

2450

R.O.

TT

60
68

 P
A
TI

O
 D

R.

SELECTED

4050 2650 2850-2

E

SIDING AS 
HARDIPLANK 

4" C.B.

SELECTED 7
'-
6"

SUBFLOOR

R.O.

FIREPLACE
FLUE

1X6 TRIM

R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.

WINDOWS:

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

VWD SOLAR GAIN GLASS W/ ARGON

THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR  WILL ALTER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

- CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
- CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

- CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

ALL RAKES & OVERHANGS ARE TO BE 1'-0" UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE

T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL 

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE
VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 60 c.f.m. WITH A 
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER
SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

U-FACTOR  ......... 
SHGC  ...................

0.30
0.54

SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2) 
& M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1 )

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

FLOOR AREA

DWELLING UNIT

(square feet)

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

0-1 2-3 4-5 6-7 > 7

AIRFLOW IN CFM

< 1,500 30 45 60 75 90

1,501-3,000 45 60 75 90 105

3,001-4,500

4,501-6,000

6,001-7,500

> 7,500

60 75 90 105 120

75 90 105 120 135

90 105 120 135 150

105 120 135 150 165

SYSTEM AIRFLOW RATE REQUIREMENTS
CONTINUOUS WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION

TABLE M1505.4.3 (1)

IN EA. 4-HOUR SEGMENT

FACTOR 4 3 2 1.5 1.3

RUN-TIME PERCENTAGE

FOR SI: 1 square foot=0.0929 m2, 1 cubic foot per min=0.0004719 m3/s

25% 33% 50% 66% 75%

1.0

100%

INTERMITTENT WHOLE-HOUSE MECAHANICAL VENTILATION RATE FACTORS

TABLE M1505.4.3 (2)

a

a. For ventilation system run time values between those given,the factors are
permitted to be determined by interpolation.

b. Extrapolation beyond the table is prohibited.

a,b

KITCHENS

BATHROOMS-

AREA TO BE EXHAUSTED

MINIMUM REQUIRED LOCAL EXHAUST RATES FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

TABLE M1505.4.4

FOR SI: 1 CUBIC FT. PER MINUTE = 0.0004719 m 3/s.

EXHAUST RATES
100 cfm INTERMITTENT OR 25 cfm CONTINUOUS

TOILET ROOMS
MECHANICAL EXHAUST CAPACITY OF 50 cfm
INTERMITTENT OR 20 cfm CONTINUOUS



AS NOTED

FOUNDATION PLAN

GLA PLAN

2
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

4

CDK

BRUBAKER RESIDENCE
LOT 4 HAWKSTONE
PITTSFORD, NY

4 / 22

2563J

1943R

CSB

KETMAR DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

M
.O

. F
O

R 
1

6/
0 

O
.H

.D
O

O
R

3'-0"12'-8"

15'-8"16'-4"28'-0"

22'-0"6'-0"

60'-0"

64
'-
8"

2
4
'-
0"

2
8'

-0
"

1
0'

-8
"

60'-0"

27'-0"33'-0"

12'-0" 7'-4" 13'-8" 21'-4" 5'-8"

22'-0"11'-0"

12'-0" 10'-0"

64
'-
8"

1
8'

-0
"

3
5
'-
8"

1
1

'-
0"

12'-6" 11'-8" 11'-8" 11'-8" 12'-6"

9'
-8

"
1

2
'-
0"

1
4
'-
0"

1
5
'-
8"

1
4
'-
0"

1
1

'-
0"

9'
-8

"

4
'-
0"

3
'-
8"

1
2
'-
0"

2
4
'-
0"

2
'-
0"

UNEXCAVATED

BASEMENT

FILL

4" CONC. FLOOR

ON GRAVEL BASE
OVER VAPOR BARRIER

2 CR'S SASH

2
X
1

0 
F.

JS
T'

S 
@

 1
6"

 O
.C

.

W
/ 

M
ID

SP
A
N
 B

RI
D'

G
.

2
X
1

0 
F.

JS
T'

S 
@

 1
6"

 O
.C

.

W
/ 

M
ID

SP
A
N
 B

RI
D'

G
.

2
X
1

0 
F.

JS
T'

S 
@

 1
6"

 O
.C

.

W
/ 

M
ID

SP
A
N
 B

RI
D'

G
.

2" LEDGE

W/ HAND RAIL
WALL AT STAIRS
2X4 FRAME

DBL. F.JST'S AT
STAIR OPENING

LOCATION
MAY VARY

CROCK

FURN

BY HVAC CONTRACTOR

HIGH EFF. FURN. & TANK
TO BE SIZED & LOCATED

HW

3" O.D. ADJUSTABLE
11 Ga. STEEL COLUMN ON
30" X 30" X 12" CONC. FT'G.
( 4 LOCATIONS )

BACK 4" ON FOUND.
HOLD FRAME WALL AB'V.

SOLID FULL HG'T.
FILL BEAM POCKET

W 8" X 18# ST'L BM.

W 8" X 18# ST'L BM.W 8" X 18# ST'L BM.

W 8" X 18# ST'L BM.

6" BLOCK ON
5 CR'S 8" BLOCK
ON 16" X 8" FT'G.

8" TOP CR'S ON

ON 16" X 8" FT'G
7 CR'S 8" BLOCK

12TH CR'S
CORBEL 

SD

FILL

9'-4"

2'-0"

8'
-8

"
2
'-
0"

2
'-
0"

6"

3
'-
0"

1
'-
1

0"
1

6'
-4

"
2
'-
4
"

13 CR'S 12" BLOCK
ON 20" X 8" FT'G.

CO /

13 CR'S 12" BLOCK
ON 20" X 8" FT'G.

13 CR'S 8" BLOCK
ON 16" X 8" FT'G

13 CR'S 12" BLOCK
ON 20" X 8" FT'G.

12 CR'S 12" BLOCK
ON 20" X 8" FT'G.

13 CR'S 12" BLOCK
ON 20" X 8" FT'G.

12 CR'S 12" BLOCK
ON 20" X 8" FT'G.

VERIFY FINAL
LOCATION

ISLAND ABOVE
DB'L F.J.'S UNDER

2
X
1

0 
F.

JS
T'

S 
@

 1
6"

 O
.C

.

W
/ 

M
ID

SP
A
N
 B

RI
D'

G
.

1
4
'-
4
"

1
3
'-
8"

12TH CR'S
CORBEL 

DB
'L

 E
V
ER

Y
 O

TH
ER

 O
N
E

W
/ 

M
ID

SP
A
N
 B

RI
D'

G
.

2
X
1

0 
F.

JS
T'

S 
@

 1
6"

 O
.C

.

U
P 

1
4
 R

IS
ER

S

M.O. FOR
2/8 DOOR

2
'-
0"

(2) 4" X 8" X 72" LONG
CONCRETE LINTEL TO SPAN
OVERDIG BETWEEN
GARAGE & HOUSE FOUND.
SEE DETAIL 5/N-1

DOUBLE F.JST'S UNDER
PARALLEL PARTITION WALLS
SEE DETAIL 12/N-1

9'
-0

"

E

ROCKWELL 664460
EGRESS WINDOW
WELL OR EQ. -
WINDOW & WELL 
TO CONFORM TO
SECT. R310 OF
2020 RCNYS

BELOW GRADE
CAP 4" LEDGE

2 CR'S 8" BL'K ON
11 CR'S 12" BLOCK
ON 20" X 8" FT'G.

BELOW GRADE
CAP 4" LEDGE

2 CR'S 8" BL'K ON
11 CR'S 12" BLOCK
ON 20" X 8" FT'G.

BACK 4" ON FOUND.
HOLD FRAME WALL AB'V.

13 CR'S 12" BLOCK
ON 20" X 8" FT'G.

LANDING

(2
)

2
X
1

0'
S

(2
)

2
X
1

0'
S

2
X
8 

F.
JS

T'
S

@
 1

6"
 O

.C
.

CURBLESS SHOWER
ABOVE

TOP CR'S ELEV. = + 8"

ELEV. = 0"

ELEV. = 0"

FOUNDATION
BASEMENT /

R-19 INSULATION FULL
HEIGHT UP TO A  10'-0"
MAXIMUM HG'T

SOIL BACKFILL

GRAVEL BACKFILL

FORM-A-DRAIN FOUNDATION FOOTING, DRAINAGE,
& RADON EVACUATION SYSTEM

ESTABLISHED BY BUILDER
FINISHED GRADE

EXPANSION JOINT

3 1/2" CONCRETE SLAB W/
6 MIL VAPOR BARRIER O/
4" GRAVEL 

TYPICAL WALL SECTION
SCALE:  1" = 1'-0"

'DELTA MS' OR EQ. O/ TAR COAT

12" CONC. BLOCK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND
REINFORCED TO COMPLY WITH 2020 RCNYS
(SEE PG. N-2 FOR CHARTS)

20" X 8" CONCRETE
W/ (2) #5 REBAR
CONTINUOUS-
SEE DETAIL 20/N-1 FOR
CONCRETE-ENCASED
ELECTRODE DETAIL

FIRST FLOOR

12

VARIES

ALUMINUM GUTTER ON
2X6 FASCIA BOARD WITH
VENTED SOFFITS2X6 STUDS AT 16" O.C.

R-21 BATT INSULATION
1/2" DRYWALL

(2) 2X6 TOP PLATES

2X10 FLOOR JOISTS
@ 16" O.C.

2X10 BAND JOIST W/ R-21 INSULATION

7/16" O.S.B. EXTERIOR SHEATHING
W/ TYVEK HOUSE WRAP

W/ VAPOR BARRIER

SIDING AS SELECTED ATTACHED
AS PER 2020 RCNYS

INSULATION BAFFLE W/ MIN. 1" AIRSPACE
@ ROOF DECK & BAFFLE TO EXTEND DOWN

R-38 CEILING INSULATION

ASPHALT SHINGLES ON 15# FELT ON
1/2" ADVANTECH SHEATHING

PRE-ENGINEERED ROOF TRUSSES @ 24" O.C.
DESIGNED BY OTHERS - SECURE TO
TOP PLATE W/ SIMPSON H4 HURRICANE TIES
OR SDWC15600 TRUSS SCREW OR EQUAL

TO WALL FRAMING TOP PLATE

CONSTRUCTION
TRUSS EAVE

VAPOR BARRIER REQUIRED BETWEEN HEATED
LIVING SPACE & VENTED UNFINISHED ATTIC

(2) LAYERS OF ICE PROTECTION TO EXTEND FROM THE EAVE'S
EDGE TO A POINT AT LEAST 24" INSIDE THE
EXTERIOR WALL LINE OF THE BUILDING

'2X' PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATE EQUAL
TO THE WIDTH OF C.M.U. FOUNDATION
USED IN ORDER TO COMPLETELY COVER
THE HOLLOW VOID IN THE BLOCK W/
SILL SEALER & 1/2" DIAM. / 10" LONG NON-
CORROSIVE ANCHOR BOLTS @ 72" O.C.
AS PER SECT R403.1.6 2020 RCNYS

3/4" ADVANTECH SUBFLOOR
GLUED AND NAILED

GENERAL FOUNDATION / BASEMENT NOTES:
CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE DEPICTED

IS INACCURATE AND / OR WILL ALTER THE FOUNDATION DESIGN AND /OR STRUCTURE NOTED

REINFORCE FOUNDATION WALLS AS PER 2020 RCNYS.  SEE PG. N-2 FOR REINFORCING CHARTS

ALL WINDOW R.O. HGT'S TO BE 6'-10 1/2" U.N.O.

PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARING POINTS DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL AND / OR BEAMS

ALL ANGLES TO BE 45 DEG. U.N.O. 

ALL APPLIANCES SHOWN TO BE BY OWNER OR AS PER CONTRACT BY BUILDER
ALL EXTERIOR WINDOW & DOOR HEADERS TO HAVE MIN. R-5 INSUL. & TO BE MIN. (2)2X8'S OR (3)2X6'S ( U.N.O. )

PROVIDE DB'L JACK STUDS EA. SIDE OF LOAD BEARING OPENINGS > / = 4'-0"

SEE CONCRETE-ENCASED ELECTRODE DETAIL 19/N-1

WHERE EMERGENCY ESCAPE & RESCUE OPENINGS ARE PROVIDED THEY SHALL HAVE A SILL HEIGHT OF
     NOT MORE THAN 44" ABOVE FLOOR.  THE MIN. HORIZONTAL AREA OF THE WINDOW WELL SHALL BE 9 SQ. FT.
     WITH A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL PROJECTION & WIDTH OF 36"

SMOKE (SD) & HEAT DETECTOR (HD), SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. R314 OF 2020 RCNYS
CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. 915.33 FCNYS & BE WITHIN 10' OF ALL SLEEPING AREAS

- 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- DROPPED HEADER

- 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- PROVIDE SOLID POSTING- GLUED & NAILED,

- FLUSH HEADER

EQUAL TO THE # OF HEADERS TO BE
SUPPORTED- UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FRAMING LEGEND:

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.2.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

- CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
- CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

- CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING
T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL PROTECTION

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

BASEMENT & FOUNDATION PLAN
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"



AS NOTED

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

GLA PLAN

3
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

4

CDK

BRUBAKER RESIDENCE
LOT 4 HAWKSTONE
PITTSFORD, NY

4 / 22

2563J

1943R

CSB

KETMAR DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

60'-0"

28'-0"

8'-0"8'-0"11'-1"6'-0"

16'-4"11'-8"

64
'-
8"

1
1

'-
0"

2
7
'-
8"

2
6'

-0
"

1
0'

-0
"

1
7
'-
8"

2
'-
0"

2
4
'-
0"

2
'-
0"

1
0'

-1
0"

1
1

'-
6"

3
'-
4
"

5
'-
2
"

5
'-
1

0"

5'-2" 6'-6" 6'-8" 9'-0"

27'-4"

6'-0" 6'-0" 3'-10" 3'-10" 7'-3" 5'-9"

12'-0" 7'-8" 13'-0"

2
'-
0"

2
4
'-
0"

8'
-1

0"
1

4
"

4
'-
8"

5
'-
4
"

6'
-8

"
3
'-
4
"

3
'-
1

0"
9'

-2
"

4
'-
8"

6'-8"2'-4"5'-6"14"2'-4"4'-2"5'-6"6'-0"2'-4"14"

7'-0" 4'-8"

5
'-
1

0"
2
'-
6"

1
6'

-2
"

1
5
'-
2
"

1
1

'-
6"

2
'-
4
"

8'
-0

"
2
'-
4
"

1
1

'-
6"

3
5
'-
8"

1
1

'-
0"

1
8'

-0
"

64
'-
8"

5'-8" 16" 3'-10" 14"

1
0'

-0
"

1
8"

2
'-
0"

1
2
'-
1

0"
2
'-
6"

4
'-
0"

8'
-4

"

4
'-
0"

3
'-
4
"

8"

5'-8"22'-0"32'-4"

60'-0"

10'-0"12'-0"

&
 L

A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 T

RU
SS

 M
A
N
F.

'A
' T

RU
SS

ES
 2

4
" O

.C
. D

ES
IG

N

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 M

A
N
F.

'A
' S

TE
P 

TR
U
SS

ES
 2

4
" O

.C
. 

C
LO

SE
T

RO
D/

SH

RO
D/

SH

RO
D/

SH

CLOSET

ROD/SH

CLOSET

ROD/SH

CLOSET

ROD/SH

42" VAN.

LI
N
EN

 
5
 S

HE
LF

LI
N
EN

 

3
06

8 
C

.O
.

7
2
" V

A
N
.

2868 PKT.

RE
FR

IG
.

'C' TRUSSES 24" O.C.

DESIGN & LAYOUT BY TRUSS MANF.

DRY. WASH.

DW
.

5
 S

HE
LF

2068

2868

2468

2068

24
68

28
68

2668

30
68

 W
/ S

.C
.

20
 M

IN
.

28
68

30
80

28
68

18
68

12" DEEP CAB'S

BY OTHERS
FINAL LAYOUT

10'-0"
9'-0"

'D' TRUSSES 24" O.C.

DESIGN & LAYOUT BY TRUSS MANF.

'D' GIRDER TRUSS

'E' GIRDER TRUSS

DESIGN & LAYOUT BY TRUSS MANF.

'E' TRUSSES 24" O.C.

STEP CEILING

SD

SD

SD

SD

F

F

32" X 60" TUB
SHOWER UNIT

CURBLESS
36" X 72"

ATTIC
ACCESS

1
6/

0 
X
 8

/0
 O

.H
. D

O
O

R

FOYER

KITCHEN

DINING RM.

OFFICE

GREAT RM

3-2X8'S

LAUN.

W.I.C.

BATH

HALL
BATH

BDRM. 2

BDRM. 3

PORCH

BDRM.
MAIN

PAN.

2850-2 2650

2850-3

60
68

 P
A
TI

O
 D

R.

CONC. SLAB
4" REINF.

2850-2

2
04

0

2
04

0
2
4
5
0

2
4
5
0

3
-2

X
8'

S

2850-2

2850-2

3
-2

X
1

0'
S

COLUMN
8" X 8"

4
B

4
C

4
D

3-2X8'S

N-1
8

ENTRY

VENEER AS SEL'D.
CULTURED STONE

FACE OF WALL

36" VAN.

3'-9" 3'-9"

9'-4" 11'-4"

8" 6'-8" 8" 8" 8"

8'
-0

"
2
'-
0"

4'-10"4'-2"3'-4"

6'
-0

"
6'

-4
"

3'-2" 10'-8"

13'-0" 3'-0"

16'-0" 16'-0"

9'
-0

"
2
'-
0"

8'-7" 7'-5"

14'-6"1'-6"2'-0"14'-0"

5
'-
2
"

5
'-
1

0"

2
'-
0"

1
1

'-
6"

1
0'

-6
"

6'-0" 6'-0" 4'-10" 5'-2"

1
3
'-
0"

1
1

'-
0"

CO /

2
86

8

PWD.

SD
CO /

O
V
EN

S

RO
D/

SH

SH.

&
 L

A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 T

RU
SS

 M
A
N
F.

'A
' T

RU
SS

ES
 2

4
" O

.C
. D

ES
IG

N

&
 L

A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 T

RU
SS

 M
A
N
F.

'B
' T

RU
SS

ES
 2

4
" O

.C
. D

ES
IG

N

VENEER AS SEL'D.
CULTURED STONE

SINK
F

2868 PKT.

2
85

0-
2

COLUMNS
8" X 8"

GARAGE
4" CONC. SLAB REINFORCED 
W/ 6"X6" 10/10 W.W.M. 
( OVER VAPOR BARRIER IF 
REQ'D BY THE INSPECTOR )

(2
) 

1
 3

/4
" X

 1
4
" L

V
L

2850

2850

2
85

0

1/8" PER FOOT

PITCH FLOOR

EE

E

T

T

&
 L

A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 T

RU
SS

 M
A
N
F.

'A
' S

TU
B 

TR
U
SS

ES
 2

4
" O

.C
. D

ES
IG

N

'E' GABLE END TRUSS

24" O.C.
2X6'S @3-2X10'S

8" X 10" BOX BM.

COVERED
PORCH

4" CONC. SLAB REINFORCED 
W/ 6"X6" 10/10 W.W.M. 
( OVER VAPOR BARRIER IF 
REQ'D BY THE INSPECTOR )

DN
. 1

4
 R

IS
ER

S

W.I.C.

2068

3
-2

X
8'

S

3-2X8'S

4
A

END TRUSS
'F' GABLE

END TRUSS
'F' GABLE

T

FIREPROOF AS PER CODE  
W/ 5/8" TYPE 'X' DRYWALL 
ON GARAGE SIDE & 1/2" 
TYPE 'X' ON HOUSE SIDE

T

HD

PROVIDE PORTAL FRAME
AS PER SECT. 
R602.10.6.3 OF 2020 RCNYS
SEE DETAIL PG. N-2

2
4
68

 P
KT

.

9' CL'G

9' CL'G

9' CL'G

9' CL'G

9' CL'G

9' CL'G

9' CL'G

9' CL'G

26
68

2668

266826
68

12'-0" 4'-6"

3
'-
4
"

5
'-
0"

5
'-
2
"

3
'-
1

0"

2'-2"

36" GAS DIRECT 
VENT FIREPLACE
AS SEL'D.

3'-5"

4050 2650

ENTRY
NO STEP

BU
IL

T-
IN

S

2
'-
2
"

2
'-
2
"

2
4
5
0

2
4
5
0

FA
C

E 
O

F 
W

A
LL

2
86

8 
PK

T.

9' CL'G

RAMP W/ RAILING
FINAL DESIGN B/O

STEPS TO GRADE 
W/ HAND RAIL AS
REQ'D BY CODE

2068

20
68

SHOWER

@ 24" O.C.

'C' TRUSSES

'D' TRUSSES

@ 24" O.C.

'D' GIRDER TRUSS

END TRUSS
'F' GABLE

'A
' T

RU
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'A
' S

TE
P 

TR
U
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'E' GIRDER TRUSS

RIDGE
RIDGE

RI
DG

E

RI
DG

E

RI
DG

E

VA
LL

EY

VALLEY

VALLEY
VA

LL
EY

'A
' T

RU
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'A
' S

TU
B 

TR
U
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'B
' T

RU
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

@ 24" O.C.

'E' TRUSSES

VA
LL

EY

VALLEY

END TRUSS
'F' GABLE

@ 24" O.C.
2X6 RAFTERS

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

ROOF PLAN
2X8 LAYOVER
RAFTERS 24" O.C.A

A A

A

ALL RAKES & OVERHANGS ARE TO BE
1'-0" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

ALL NON-STRUCTURAL VALLEYS TO
HAVE 2X12 SLEEPER ATTACHED TO
PLYWOOD ROOF SHEATHING

THIS FRAMING DIAGRAM IS INTENDED TO
BE SCHEMATIC AND POSITION OF
MEMBERS MAY BE ALTERED TO SUIT
ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS

GENERAL ROOF NOTES:

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

- 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- DROPPED HEADER

- 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- PROVIDE SOLID POSTING- GLUED & NAILED,

- FLUSH HEADER

EQUAL TO THE # OF HEADERS TO BE
SUPPORTED- UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FRAMING LEGEND:

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.2.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

- CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
- CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

- CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING
T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL PROTECTION

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:
GENERAL FIRST FLOOR PLAN NOTES:
FIRST FLOOR PLATE HG'T TO BE 9'-1 1/8" ( UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE )
ALL WINDOW R.O. HGT'S TO BE 7'-6" U.N.O.
PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARING POINTS DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL

ALL ANGLES TO BE 45 DEG. U.N.O. 

ALL APPLIANCES SHOWN TO BE BY OWNER OR AS PER CONTRACT BY BUILDER
SMOKE (SD) & HEAT DETECTOR (HD), SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. R314 OF 2020 RCNYS

ALL EXTERIOR WINDOW & DOOR HEADERS TO HAVE MIN. R-5 INSUL. & TO BE MIN. (2)2X8'S OR (3)2X6'S ( U.N.O. )

PROVIDE DB'L JACK STUDS EA. SIDE OF LOAD BEARING OPENINGS > / = 4'-0"

THE AIR BARRIER INSTALLED AT EXTERIOR WALLS ADJACENT TO SHOWERS AND TUBS SHALL SEPARATE THEM FROM
THE SHOWER OR TUBS.

IF AN AUTOMATIC GARAGE DOOR OPENER IS PROVIDED, IT SHALL BE LISTED IN ACCORDANCE W/ UL 325
CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. 915.33 FCNYS & BE WITHIN 10' OF ALL SLEEPING AREAS

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1943 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DYNAMETRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-520



AS NOTED

SECTIONS

GLA PLAN

4
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

4

CDK

BRUBAKER RESIDENCE
LOT 4 HAWKSTONE
PITTSFORD, NY

4 / 22

2563J

1943R

CSB

KETMAR DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

BUILDING SECTION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"4

D

10

12

10

12

14'-6" 14'-6"

29'-0"

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

'E' TRUSS PROFILE

1
6"

HEEL

21'-4"

10'-8" 10'-8"

12"

8'
-8

"
9'

-1
 1

/8
"

1
8"

2X10 F.JST'S @ 16" O.C.

@ 24" O.C.
'D' TRUSSES

PORCH

IN FOREGROUND
8" X 8" COL'S

4" CONC. SLAB

BDRM. 3

12

1212

12

3-2X8'S

R-38 INSUL.

R-21 INSUL.

R-19 FULL
HEIGHT

13 CR'S
12" BLK.

BASEMENT

OVER VAPOR BARRIER
3 1/2" CONC. FLOOR

ON GRAVEL BASE

FILL

13 CR'S
8" BLK.

HEEL

PLATE

SUBFL'R.

TOP OF BL'K.

TOP OF FT'G.

6'-0" 6'-0"

12'-0"

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

'F' TRUSS PROFILE

1
8"

HEEL

12"

12

12

12"

12

12

10

12

10

12

13'-10" 13'-10"

27'-8"

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

'B' TRUSS PROFILE

1
6"

HEEL

12"

CORBEL
12TH CR'S

29'-8"

14'-10"14'-10"

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"4
A BUILDING SECTION B

4
BUILDING SECTION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

BUILDING SECTION
4
C

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

8'
-8

"
9'

-1
 1

/8
"

1
6"

1
2
"

2'-6"12'-10"14'-4"

W 8" X 18#
ST'L BM.

11'-0" 11'-0"

22'-0"

12"

2X10 F.JST'S @ 16" O.C.

STEP CEILING

10

12

HEEL

PLATE

SUBFL'R.

TOP OF BL'K.

TOP OF FT'G.

R.O.
WIND.

R-38 INSUL.

12" BLK.
13 CR'S

HEIGHT
R-19 FULL

OVER VAPOR BARRIER
4" CONC. FLOOR

ON GRAVEL BASE

BASEMENT

OFFICE GREAT RM.

4
'-
0"

1
0'

-0
 5

/8
"

1
8"

TOP OF BL'K.

TOP OF FT'G.

PLATE
GARAGE 

HEEL

12

12 12

12

'A' STEP TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C.

@ 24" O.C.
'C' TRUSSES

GARAGE

FIREPROOF AS PER CODE

5/8" ON GARAGE SIDE
1/2" ON HOUSE SIDE

W/  TYPE 'X' DRYWALL

6" BLOCK ON
5 CR'S 8" BLOCK
ON 16" X 8" FT'G.

UNEXCAVATED

HAVE FLAT BOTTOM CHORD
STANDARD 'A' TRUSSES TO

3-2X8'S

12"

10

12

2X10 F.JST'S @ 16" O.C.
DB'L EVERY OTHER ONE

M
IN

. H
DR

M
.

6'
-8

"W 8" X 18#
ST'L BM.

@ 16" O.C.
2X10 F.JST'S

1 1/8" NOSING

14 EQUAL RISERS
TREADS AT 9.0" +

12TH CR'S
CORBEL

12" BLK.
13 CR'S

R-19 FULL
HEIGHT

BASEMENT

ON GRAVEL BASE

4" CONC. FLOOR
OVER VAPOR BARRIER

W.I.C.CLOS.ENTRY

14'-10"12'-10"

27'-8"

@ 24" O.C.
'A' STUB TRUSSES

R-38 INSUL.

12

10

GAR

12

10

@ 24" O.C.
2X8 RAFTERS

PORCH

HEEL

1
6"

RAIL
HAND

@ 24" O.C.
2X8 RAFTERS 'E' TRUSSES

@ 24" O.C.

TRUSS
'E' GIRDER

3
'-
0"

HEEL
STUB

@ 24" O.C.
'C' TRUSSES

FI
EL

D 
V
ER

IF
Y

4" CONC. SLAB REINFORCED 
W/ 6"X6" 10/10 W.W.M. 
( OVER VAPOR BARRIER IF 
REQ'D BY THE INSPECTOR )

3" O.D. ADJUSTABLE
11 Ga. STEEL COLUMN ON
30" X 30" X 12" CONC. FT'G.

(2) 1 3/4" X 14" LVL

R-21 INSUL.

R-21 INSUL.

7
'-
6"

LANDING

NO STEP ENTRY

7 CR'S
8" BLK.

4" CONC. SLAB REINFORCED 
W/ 6"X6" 10/10 W.W.M. 
( OVER VAPOR BARRIER IF 
REQ'D BY THE INSPECTOR )

BOX BM.
8" X 10"

8'
-8

"
9'

-1
 1

/8
"

SUBFL'R.

FT'G.
TOP OF

FILL

9'-0" 12"

TRUSS PROFILE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY - MANUFACTURER IS RESPONISBLE
FOR CHORD LAYOUT AS REQ'D FOR DESIGN LOAD

TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO VERIFY ACTUAL LOAD AT GIRDER-TO-GIRDER
CONNECTIONS & TO SPECIFY A MIN. METAL HANGER TO SUPP. THAT LOAD

TRUSS NOTES:

PROVIDE TRUSS BRACING AS INDICATED BY TRUSS DESIGNER









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B22-000067

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 2 Old Homestead Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 192.01-3-23
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Masi Enterprises Inc.
Applicant: Masi Enterprises Inc.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a 2 story single family home. The
home will be approximately 2977 square feet with a covered patio.

Meeting Date: April 28, 2022



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 20, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 



04/05/2021



(IJ 
(2) 

(SJ 

(4J 

(SJ 

(6) 

(1) 

(eJ 

('!J 

10) 

(IIJ 

(1 2 )

NOTES 

BUii.PiNS 15 Cl-ASSIFIED AS A ONE FAMILY Dll'IELLINS. 
THE 2020 CODE SHALL PREVAIL AND BUILDINS CO�TOl=t 15
RESPONSIBLE FOl=t COMPLIANCE RE6ARDL.ESS OF ANY MISSINS 01=t 
INCOMPLETE DETAILS OR NOTES ON THE DRA�INSS.

THE 2020 ENERSY CONSERVATION CODE SHALL PREVAIL AND
BUii.PiNS CONTRACTOR 15 RESPONSIBLE FOl=t COMPLIANCE 

RE6ARDLESS OF ANY MISSINS OR INCOMPLETE DETAILS Ol=t NOTES
ON THE D�INSS.

BUILDINS CONTRACTOl=t AND HIS SIJBCO�TORS SHALL 
CONFORM TO LOCAL CONSTRUCTION ORDINANCES AND SHALL 
VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS BEFOl=tE FROCEEDINS 
�ITH�RK. 

ROOF TRUSS ENSINEERINS AND SIZES DETERMINED BY AND 
ARE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE MANUFACTIJRER (MFR) 

NOTED DIMENSIONS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED DIMENSIONS. 

THESE D�INSS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR DESISN AND STRUCTIJRAL 
REFERENCE ONLY. ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL, PLUMBINS, AND OTHER
BUILDINS SYSTEMS IF ANY, ARE TO BE PREPARED BY AND ARE THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF OTHERS. 

BEAR.INS CAPACITY OF SOIL 15 ASSUMED AT 2000 P.5.F. AND 
CONTRACTOl=t SHALL VERIFY PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF FOOTINSS.

ALLO-BLE STJ;tESSES OF MATERIALS, 
(THE �THERINS POTENTIAL FOl=t CONCRETE 15 ASSUMED TO BE SEVERE. SEE
FISURE ROOl .:2(4/J 

AJ CONCRETE /R402 .2) - MIN. COMPJ;tESSIVE STRENSTH • 2e DAYS PSI •
- FOOTINSS, 2500 PSI 
- BASEMENT SLAB, 2500 PSI (W FIBER REINF. ADDITIVE, OPTIONAL)
- SAR.ASE C POl=tCH SLABS, 5500 PSI (AIR-ENTRAINED)
- BASEMENT �5, 3000 PSI (AIR-ENTRAINED vt-lERE

EXPOSED TO YiEATHER)
POURED CONC. SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM FREEZE/TH- DUR.INS CONST-
FWCTION, Ol=t AIR ENTRAINED CONC. MUST BE USED. (TABLE R402.:2, NOTE 2J

BJ STRUCTIJRAL STEeL TO BE ASTM - A56
CJ �OD JOISTS, BEAMS, HEADeRS, AND RAFTERS SHALL HAVE AN 

EXTREME FIBER STRESS IN BeNDINS (i=B) �ITH REPETITIVE MEMBER
USE OF 1150 P.5.1. (HEM FIR •2 OR BETTER)

FIREPLACES SHALL HAVE AN OUTSIDE AIR SOURCE FOR COMBUSTION 
�ITH A DUCT, DAMPER ETC. C SHALL COMPLY �ITH CODE 
SEcTION RIOOI--RI066 AS APPLICABLe. 

SETTINS THE BUILDINS ELEVATION 15 THE RESPONSIBILITY 
OF THE SENERAL CONTRACTOl=t AND SHALL COMPLY �ITH 
R405.l.i.5 OF THE 2020 RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NE� YORK STATE

THE CONTRACTOl=t SHALL INSTALL 4" HISH NUMBERS ON
THE FRONT OF THIS BUILDINS TO IDENTIFY THE SITE 
ADDRESS. (SEE SEcTION RSl'IJ 

SYMBOLS 

� SECTION NO. 

�DIRECTION THAT 

(15) SLAZINS IN DOORS, STORM DOORS, SIDELISHTS,
SHOVER SPACES, AND llJB ENCL05UJ;tES 15
DEEMED TO BE HAZARDOUS PER SECTION ROOe.4 OF
THE 2020 CODE AND SHALL BE IDENTIFIED AS SUCH 
IN COMPLIANCE �ITH SEcTION R 5oe.1.
DECORATIVE SLASS 15 EXEMPT IN S�INSINS DOORS AND
51DELl6HTS (SEE SEcTION ROOe.4 FOl=t ADDITIONAL
HAZARDOUS LOCATIONS).

(14J DESISN CRITERIA, 
AJ ROOMS OTHER THAN SLEEPINS = 40 P5F LIVE LOAD
BJ SLEEPINS ROOMS = SO P5F LIVE LOAD
CJ SROUNt> SNO� LOAD = 40 P5F (i=IS RSOl.2(6)) 

gj 
�INv 51 EED - '!O MPH, EXPOSURE B
SEISMIC DESISN CATESOl=tY - A OR B - RSOl.2(2) 

FJ �THERINS - SEVERE 
SJ FROST LINE DEPTH - 42' 
HJ TERMITE DAMASE - CONTACT LOCAL JURISDICTION
IJ DECAY DAMASE - NONE TO 5Llc5HT
JJ �INTER DESISN TEMFERATIJRE - (I) DESREE

fj 
ICE BARRIER 15 REGI.IIRED
ROOF TIE-DO� REGI.IIREMENTS - Reo2.II 
(BASED UPON SPECIFIC ROOF DESISN/

MJ ENERSY COMPLIANCE DETAILS AND PATH - NIIOl.l5 

(ISJ FOOTINSS TO BEAR ON FIRM, LEVEL, UNDISTIJRBE:D 
NATIJRAL SOIL, FREE FROM FROST OR LOOSE MATERIAL

(16) D�INS ALTERATION,
THE FOLLO�INcS 15 AN EXCERPT FROM THE N.Y.5. EDUCATION
L- ARTICLE 145. SECTION i20'! AND APPLIES TO THESE
�INSS. "IT 15 A VIOLATION OF THIS L- FOl=t ANY
PERSON, UNLESS HE/SHE 15 Ac.TINS UNDER THE DIRECT
SUPERVISION OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENSINEER 
Ol=t ARCHITECT TO ALTER AN ITEM IN ANY -Y. IF AN
ITEM BEAR.INS THE SEAL OF AN ENSINEER OR ARCHITECT
15 ALTERED, THE ALTER.INS ENSINEER 01=t ARCHITECT 
SHALL AFFIX TO THE ITEM HIS/HER SEAL AND THE NOTATION
'ALTERED BY' POLLO� BY HIS/HER SISNATIJRE AND THE 
DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION AND A SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION 
OF THE ALTERATION." 

(Ii) vt-lERE LOCAL eXHAUST OR �LE-HOUSE MECHANICAL
VENTILATION 15 PROVIDED, THE EGIUIPMENT SHALL BE 
DESISNED IN ACCORDANCE �ITH SECTION Ml50i OF THE 
CODE. 

(leJ 'CODE' SHALL MEAN THE 2020 RESIDeNTIAL CODE OF -
YORK STATE. •�y CONSieRVATION CODE" Ol=t 'eNEReY
CODE" SHALL MEAN CHAPTER 11 OF THE CODE. 

(l'IJ TO THE BEST OF MY KNO�EDSE, BeLIEF AND PROFESSIONAL
JUDSEMENT, THESE PLANS ARE IN COMPLIANCe �ITH THE 
eNEReY CONSERVATION CODe. 

� SECTIONS t--P SEcTION 15 TAKEN CONTROLLED HST. 

CROSS SECTIONS 

DETAILS 

eLEVATIONS 

SHEET ON �ICH 
SEcTION 15 DRA� 

�L SECTION NO. 

1 DIRECTION THAT 
/ SECTION 15 TAKEN 

SHEET ON �ICH
SECTION 15 � 

f_f_A�- DETAIL NO.
A2 

SHEET ON �ICH 
DETAIL IS D� 

eLEVATION NO. 

DIRECTION THAT 
eLEVATION 15 TAKeN 

SHEET ON �HICH
ELeVATION 15 D� 

ABBREVIATIONS 

APPROX -APPROXIMATE FT(') -FOOT
• -AND FTS -FOOTINS
.. -AT FDN -FOUNDATION
A.V. -APPLIED VALLEY SYP -6YPSUM
BM -BEAM HND'CP -HANDICAP
BLK -BLOCK HST -HEISHT
BD -BOARD H� -HOT -TER
BLDS -BUILDINS HDR -HEADER
BTR -BETTER I N(") -INCH
CLS -CEILINS INCL -INCLUDE
CL -CENTERLINE INFO -INFORMATION
COL -COLUMN ID -INSIDE DIAMETER
CONC -CONCRETE INSUL -INSUI.-A TION
CONT -CONTINUOUS INT -INTERIOR
COMM -COMMERCIAL JT -JOINT
CRS -COURSES JSTS -JOISTS
DL -DEAD LOAD LT -Ll6HT
DIA -DIAMETER LL -LIVE LOAD
DBL -DOUBLE MFR -MANUFACTIJRER
DN -DO� MAX -MAXIMUM
D� -�INS MECH -MECHANICAL
DIM -DIMENSION MTL -METAL
ELEC -eLECTRIC MIN -MINIM.IM
EXP -eXPANSION MISC -MISCELI.-ANEOUS
EXT -eXTERIOl=t N -NOl=tTH
FT(') -FEET NTS -NOT TO SCALE
FIN -FINISH NO -NUMBER
FLR -FLOOl=t OPNS -OPENINS
1 ST -FIRST 0/A -oVERALL
FLUOR -FLUORESCeNT

ROOMS 

�INDO� 

ReVISIONS 

O.H.D 
0/ HANS 
0/ 
OPT 
P.D.R
PSI"
PSI
P.T.
PLY'=
REG'D
RM 

RES 
R'S 
RD$ SH 
5 
SKY'LT 
SH 
SH'S 
STOR 
STL 
SUSP 
SYN 
T.B.D. 
T'S 

(TYP) 
TCS 

V.I.F.
�
�o 

I � ..i
4 1f---ROOM NO. ( SEE ROOM 

. . FINISH SCHEDULE) 

�
DOOR.NO.

� HARD-RE SROUP ( SEE 
DOOR SCHEDULE)

� �INDO� NO. ( SEE
\:._j � �INDO� SCHEDULE )

�POINTS TO ITEM ReVISED

�ISION NO. 

( SEE ReVISION CHART 
ON THIS SHEeT )

-oVERHeAD DOOf=t
-oVERHANS
-oVER
-of'TIONAL
-PO�ROOM
-POUNDS PER SGI. FT.
-POUNDS PER SGI. IN.
-PRE55iJRe TReATED
-PL�
--ReGUIRED
-ROOM
--ReSIDENTIAL
-RISERS
-ROD 4 SHeLF
-50UTH
-5KYLl6HT
-5HELF
-5HELVE5
-STOl=tASe
-STEEL
-SUSPENDED
-SYNTHETIC
-TO BE DETERMINED
-TREADS
-TYPICAL
-TONSUE I SROOVE
-VERIFY IN FIELD
-�ITH
-�ITHOUT

I. 

2. 

5. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

eNEReY CONSERVATION, CHAPTER II, ENEReY EFFICleNCY 

A MINIMUM OF '10 PERCENT OF THE LAMPS IN PERMANENTLY 
INSTALLED LISHTINS FIXTUReS SHALL BE HISH-et=FICACY I-AMPS PER 
SEcTION NII04 

RECeSSED LUMINARIES INSTALLED IN THE BUii.PiNS THERMAL 
ENVELOPE SHALL BE SeALED �ITH A SASKET Ol=t CAULK BET-N THE
HOUSINS AND THE INTERIO!=t �L OR CelLINS COVER.INS TO LIMIT
AIR LEAKASE - CONDITIONED AND UNCONDITIONED &=ACES PER 
SEcTION NII02.4.!5 

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A PROSRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT TO CONTROL
THE HVAC SYSTEM PER SECTION NII05.I.I 

ALL DUCTS, AIR HANDLeRS, FILTER BOXES SHALL BE SEALED PER 
SEcTION NII05.5.:2. 

ALL CIRCUI.-ATINS SieRVICE HOT -TER PIPINS SHALL BE 
INSULATED TO AT LEAST R-5. CIRCULATINS HOT -TER SYSTEMS
SHALL INCLUDE AN AUTOMATIC Ol=t READILY AeceSSIBLE MANUAL
�ITCH THAT CAN 1lJRN OFF THE HOT -TER CIRCUI.-ATINS PUMP -
THE SYSTEM 15 NOT IN USE. PER SECTION NIIOS.5 

ATTIC ACCESS SHALL BE INSUI.-ATED �ITH THE SAME R-VALUE AS 
THE ATTIC, YiEATHER-STRIPFED AND 1.-ATCHED PER SEcTION NII02.:2.4 

RESIDENCE 
LOT 23 OLD HOMESTEAD RD, PITTSFORD, NEW YORK 

; AIR Tl6HTNeSS AND INSUI.-ATION INSTALLATION SHALL BE 
PER MANUFACTIJRERS INSTRUCTIONS AND CRITERIA 
LISTED IN SEcTIONS NII02.4.I THROU6H NI 102.4.6. 

ZAID SAEED g HERRA KAMRAN, HOMEOWNERS 

e THE STRUCTIJRE SHALL BE TESTED AND VERIFIED AS HAVINS AN AIR 
LEAKASe RATE NOT EXCEEDINS 5 AIR CHANSES PER HOUR. CONDUCT 
TEST ACCORDINS TO ASTM eTI'! OR ASTM E1e2; Ol=t NET/ICC 5eo AND
REPOl=tTED AT A PRESSURE OF 0.2 INCH �.S. COMPLY �ITH NII02.4.l.2.

THE CONTRACTORS AND SUB-CONTRACTORS SHALL BE FAMILIAR �ITH 
THE eNEReY CODE AND EXPERleNCED IN PERFORMINS �K THAT 
COMPLIES �ITH ALL ASPECTS OF THE ENERSY CODe. THESE NOTES ARE 
NOT INTENDED TO BE ALL INCLUSIVE.

TABLE NiiG.2.4.,1:l (402 . .4.iil} AIR BARRIER AND INSULATION INSTALLATION 

AIR BARRIER CRITERIA 
\ ,::c:1\:f1:t;:m'.• srif' h;;n'.1,:r ::ha!! ·:10 k:�UH0d :11: J��: btddnJ 
,2:,,,,;,.lQ,:;,r, 
The <:>.'.!er!,::-, ti:er,r;:::J :?£:�"€i,>pfr ;::or;t;:,)n$ <! <;oollmiO(lS ,H 
b;:;:c:k: 
tn:;a;<_s 0r jcinb :r, lh ;:ik b;:i,r,&r :::\ml< be S6f:l<:>J 
fbe d.r b;;:;rdbY .in m1»· l.trvf:p,:.d cdfa1gh.,;d'it ·:.ch;cdi b,.;, 
;.::!\ir-,�d '1>'\h lhto !n�,:efs=th:,n an,$ AA�li 0BV;_ !:; ih:c- S:il" b-"11\"t 
S8'8i%',j 
Aci:e::,s q)o:!nl:r:;p, tkap ik,crr, ::,!i!b 0r·ik::i.e� w,:Jf cl;,i::;i;; tn 
1,:1:,::;,.r:dit:.:::1:e-.d ill:i,k: sp;,:;::::m:=; ,ah;,il t,i;,, :S-H:�d 

Th(; j(.1tK::'k::-n 81 rMe fo11,r,dc;:;k,r, ;;::rn:1 �g1' ph1::f,_ 'C::'!·,,:1d. :'."ti':: sr,akd 
Th<=' Jund:k::,q 0{ hh<:; top d,r:1>:: ;c1:rd lJ::e, 1<ip d ,;,-xt�riv: ·rs:/h, 
.�:\:t te,., ,;ed:i-3-d 
Krier,, 0;1�H'> �h:s::H hf· '>R�k::t 

The 8p;:;c.fc t,?fo,•c,,m 't.'•fr1®widf'.lvr jc1=--r:�s �1rid framing ;,:,r,ct 
�-=�i/1:ghL:·, ;;md h¥:>k:g: shcin: bl:! seaJed 

C'ffi-:ws jn:;k:ci'r.=; :ilb0'i"f ff.H<'<g? Tho 011" t:¼:'ri:'?l' -::;:!-:�1t be fr,sb:�=d =.;1{ ary 7x;.:,0-3d edry'S' 
,,rd cs,;r:!1'1€�'=:·E::J fo:mrs) d' bscJ1.,tkm, 

Ex:pr,s-8d S{Fth tr: t.:TT\-'il'r,rn1 e::rn'ld sp¥-;,� sh8g be- ;::c,\iBf;<;oci 
wilh z, (:::110;:; ! -,qp::.,'IJ idr.idc.:i ·;,,,[;h zy,,uh:,v,:,h·:g :d::--:�·,-; bpcd 
DtiCc ;;h<:fi�. l:rn'ity p,.:rnl:!\rmk-ri�,. <:mi foi;.: 1:-h,�ft;; G?c::'ll'iq in 
,;;};_'i::lfl:X O:r U',C<.'.;f:dtbm,rJ q;ac;,, ,;)1al§< t(, !.,,ei£l8:J 

.Atr st::diri:r, :,=td! b: ;::-«'c::<',•;J,,:,,j bM.v,mr: tht:: G.s;�,nu rmd 
c;:,:dit:.:,r,�j 2,1JiK€'S. 

' -

Ri0,t:2.- ssf:d !1-Jh; fh:h.m;::c,; in,:,t;:l:md h: ·ihe tU:lldi=<Q -rtiHn;:z 
th',i,;Ji:g::e s=---1@H i):;} ·s:@iM Rs H'W ti!yv.,·tH

!he ;:;k !x,:ri9f mo,ta:J:ed c:t s<.t2:,2onatb ;::dj,c:::::.,�-:rt tJ
:·)p,,,�i:� ?Wid t�;\k: '.:>i1tf '.'\-0:f)i:ftk lr1�ri:1 f1c1\l !ht '.-h•:Mtl�'i> ;.tr1d
hl•bs. ······························································· ······-································································································· 

f::i,:;,;:;j;;;;i!;ptmrn:: !)c,:,: ;,.rs -f.:Xi:\';rir;r Tb: ;::l.r \:i;;::1b'f :><be!\ bo: ii:�;;t0llkd l>w1fr:d (�l:1;:::til::',ill rn-·
';,';B:0':; (:::ve,mimk:Jtki.'1 h:r:,,:i-:,cc, C:}f <lk-'.",f�r<=:Y:1 h(Yf{,'.', s.ktn bi} '.f:",t;1lk,d 

H\/AC: r.:agics1-.;:,t bv.::h:: ·ff10t _pooW:-e,j.;; b;):dfa'::g i:h""rrnr;l
E:1:fr,,h:1:,e :,,h;,1g b �  Sl:!illeG t:: lhe s 1Jit\ffo;::r ,:;f- [j:y=.o,,;;\i

'Nh!,:,:i :e;,111\e(! h: �.,e: '.W$kd, .(.;;f='.;t;:q·h:d 1kt �p�fo,hle��, :::,h;e:H 
0•Tv b& 8'!;'@kd in c: m annei, !Ji.it fa: rec:_.o,·rnre,ndOO hy 

i;:
e

j:::,;���f ;�
=
�:�
1

�:c,;::ft���:::�-'ri�t���t
1

;:·:\��::��;�:-�1��
J f:�,,

�v,:Jf'.:' ar ,:;-e:ki:02-

1/:2' 

ROMAN ALPHANUMERIC 
DESISNATION OF 
CONSTRUCTION TYPE 

-::t=;BASED ON SEcTION 602 
OF THE BUILDINS CODE 
OF NYS 

REFLECTIVE �ITE 

TRUSS IDENTIFICATION PLACARD 

(AFFIX ADJACENT TO ELECTRICAL METER
AT EXTERIO!=t OF STRUCllJREJ 

!Ur-p�rr:12.atk l:1,::uJ::::k:1: :::-hall :1,;:,t t,,;:: Js,;:0 a:,; c: c':>::'.ct!i;-i,g 
r":"l8htd<tl 

1he :hst:iBfrJ� fr: <'my dn)f;:;ed ::eit1,;(�c>ffi'H s:]·saE b=-:,, 

l
"Jgr,,;•d with jJ.; . :,,-if hmiJ:k 

C-81'1:(J.i:fS ,,1Hhin (;◊i'F)8'-ff, <:'HJ h:1-;;:&,,,t o' h:FH", wct!!s:
2J1af hE? lt12i•uliii:!£:�d by r:.ompk'1r;,t1 nlri[? th:ti C::l?lily wth 
21T:atfc'1lai hz:ldng a themHl rn�\$t«m:,;< cf R-3 r;:w.: \;1,ch 
r:1i r<kfH.1<1: 

f.:;c:!.�;,i.,3-;��fo:;,m! 1:crnad<JfR b2:ufa!fo:, kc: fr,,1:1�ed wn1h 
�ti,dl h; 1,1:-,:t;Jf,.;d h SSf)�;;::«;1tJd cm:t,,-�t ,md ;::(;:�bHi:}\fo 
;;tg;f:='fH'i,t::t s,:M, nw 8\r hmrii:::

Flo,:<r TT'c1m:rig CcjYh} i-ll3t:!ii1:bn shed he -irst:=Me:::i \J 
r:1;.i\ot«b i:�:m;.m,m1l: :�.c:1:tad ,1iltt: t1,c: ,.::dP.�.kie cf
:sut1Jisif. ,::krt:x. (i( tk,:H trarnk:4 rn-_,a;1 .bsf;b<i,:'Jr: 
s-hJP be ;:.;,=;Fn:;t;;d k: be- i:i' c::00-t0d v,d: 1h"° k,p �hi� 8f
Eih-f.a1ti:1;J J'r <·.,::nt!rn:,:,<:s ke:;;y1.=::t.:c;l i:11�1:afod i:,r: !h€

1

1:,r1-d0.rsds d f1cat f:r:1r:1Jn9 .. a;r:d e,¥.l@<l::: frc:::f: the
b:,tl(Wf1 1,) 't-h< 1n;,, d =:ti} ;');>-dP'1+t.&= f::--,,)! !1·r.rt==r1:g
t:lfCff:1.b&r::S
'J/hee peuidedi i:1s:-1c>.,1<l ,A f!!7:::;, iflsuimk,fl in,�:..1fatkm 
d1c+ b(? ;:;1:.>nrnt><.in(y dte>::.:·k,-,;J !◊ h:; ,;;:-0.·11.d :;p::::1;.� 'e\<c1'!'f::=: 

8;;:.t<. i� =<m=·:;,1,< (.»vw� ,:..J1�H b.:.: c,i,1 !◊ 1,:. 1,;, i�:;g·:,;ci; 

o:ndja,,<:, shr:ll bs• f:Hed bv Jh':iubfor: tt=st -tm• h0�:=;Jtrd0n 
1:;:,adly ,:,;;nk":11,fa b the -�'d::ll,;.JAe 1;·.�rd!� ::a Pa:lC'3' 

R::3£:SSSf:d fight txt:X&$: hst,:!J,c:d lr: ·iM;0,: hu'.kforJ 
FiBrTf<'ii-1 0-rivd:::tpr, @<i11' be gt ri:fH Jni1 IC :MM 
Eh,tt inst:!;:;tJf"3n ,;J:JJ!i be c,;t ne,,.1ly to fl\ ;.:;,;t,;i,mf wfr\,19 
end p!u�1:bi-r:g h: s:�:!efr<:rr·,ha:f!:,. 01' i:ntiiodon ;tai w: 
l:1isk;;ilj.1:h!n 1:::;,2;My u:,,1f,xn,:;. t ·:> ;,;:vr:JtJbiG Bp:::,::·<;< \.,h;ii!: 
>&Xt&n1 fBf:"::,..-,;:; p:p:reg and wirir,�;i-
b:te+Jnl/<1lb. �qla,:A:�r:1 t::;, tlw��t�rs tc'1ci ium sh:J;;J b-
1:rs:sii,i:te<i. 

ENER6Y CODE C-OHPLIANC-E PATH: 

THIS PROJECT 15 DESISNED TO COMFL Y �ITH THE "PRESCRIPTIVE"
ENERSY CODE COMPLIANCE REGI.IIREMeNTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL
PROVIDE AND INSTALL ALL MATERIALS AND COMPONENTS, NECeSSARY 
AND IN A MANNER TO COMPLY �ITH THE 'PRESCRIPTIVE" REGUIREMENTS
SEcTION NII02 OF THE 2020 ENERSY CODE.

CLIMATE ZONe 5A MINIMUM R - MAXIMUM U VALUeS FROM TABLE NII02.l.:2 

FeNESTRATION MAX U VALUE= 0.50 
SKYLl6HTS MAX U VALUE= 0.55 
CEILINS MIN R VALUE = 4" 
=oD FRAMED � MIN R VALUE = 20 
FLOO!=t MIN R VALUE = SO 
BASEMENT�S MIN R VALUE = 15 (CONTINUOUS) R-1'1 (CAVITY) 

CLIMATE ZONe !IA EQUIVALENT U-FACTORS FROM TABLE NII02.l.4 
CEILINS U-FACTOl=t • .026 Ol=t MIN R VALUE • 5e
U-V ALUE $ R-V ALUE CONVERSION (U= 1/R) AND (R= 1/U)

NII02.:2.I CelLINSS �ITH ATTIC SPACES. 
�ERE SECTION NII02.l.2 ~LP REGI.IIRE R-4'1 INSULATION IN THE CelLINS, 
INSTALLINS R-se OVER 100 PERCENT OF THE CEILINS AReA REGI.IIRINS 
INSULATION SHALL BE DEEMED TO SATISFY THE REGI.IIREMeNT FOl=t R-4'1
INSULATION -REYER THE FULL HEl6HT OF UNCoMPRESSED R-ee INSULATION 
EXTENDS OVER THE -LL TOP PLATE AT EAVES. THIS REDUCTION SHALL NOT 
APPLY TO THE U-FACTOl=t ALTERNATIVE APPROACH IN SECTION NII02.l.4 AND
THE TOTAL UA ALTERNATIVE IN SECTION NII02.l.5. 

--------:---,: 

CARINI 
ENGINEERING 

DESIGNS, P.C, 

STEVEN L. CARINI, P. E. 

1387 FAIRPORT ROAD 
SUITE #560 

FAIRPORT, NY 14450-2002 

PH (5B5) 223-6420 
www.carinidesigns.com 

Also doing business as 

@-:heFingerLakes 

61 NORTH MAIN STREET 
CANANDAIGUA, NY 14424 

PH. 585-223-5687 

Use of this plan indicates understanding and 
agreement with the following: 

Carini Engineering Designs, P.C. 
hos not been retained for construction 
observation or administration and 
assumes no responsibility for field 
changes, contractor methods, material 
selections, product performance or 
warranty, code or document compliance 
or safety during construction. 

It is a violation of Section 7209 (2) of the 
Education Law for any person, unless 
acting under the direction of a licensed 
Engineer to alter any item in these 
documents in any way. Any licensee who 
alters these documents is required by law 
to affix his/her seal and signature and dole 
with notification "altered by'' followed by 
a specific description of changes made, 

The seal affixed to these documents is 
for the work performed by Carini 
Engineering Designs, P.C. on the original 
documents and does not relate ta any 
added data by others. Our liability is 
limited lo the amount of the fee paid 

These plans ore instruments of service for 
the construction of one building only and 
ore not lo be copied in any form without 
the express written permission of Carini 
Engineering Designs, P.C. The plans & ideas
represented on this sheet are copyrighted 
and violators of this cop}fight will be 
prosecuted. 

The contractor is responsible for checking 
dimensions and site conditions and is to 
report any errors or omissions to this 
office before the start of construction. 
Written dimensions □IW□)'S have 
precedence over scaled dimensions. 
All materials, products, fixtures, and 
equipment shall be installed in accordance 
with manufacturer's installation 
instructions and □II applicable codes. 

These plans comply with the 2020 code. 

(0 COPYRIGHT 2022 

-

Plojact. 

RESIDENCE 

Clent. 

ZAID SAEED I 
HERRA KAMRAN 

Job Locallan: 

LOT 1125 OLP HOMESTEAD RD.
PITTSFORD, - YORK 

0.-e • 

COVER SHEET f NOTES 

lllaon O,eckod By 
SMK SLC 

Date 
MARCH, 202 2 

Job No. 
ses,e 

fllNI 

I Of 8 





















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S22-000003

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 900 Linden Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14625 
Tax ID Number: 138.16-1-11.11
Zoning District: LI Light Industrial
Owner: Star Sentry, LLC
Applicant: Leonards Express

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: The Applicant is requesting design review to change the current road sign so it has the
applicants address on it and is 8sf

Meeting Date: April 28, 2022





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 21, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 



04/02/2009










	01 Agenda 04-28-22
	02 Minutes 04-14-22
	03 3 Sugarbush Lane DRB packet
	3 sugar drb
	SugarbushLane_3_front
	3 Sugarbush Lane rn
	3 Sugarbush Lane pict
	ThornellRoad_275_front
	ThornellRoad_265_front
	SugarbushLane_7_front

	04 10 Brook Rd DRB packet
	10 brook drb
	BrookRoad_10_front
	10 brook rn
	10 brook pict
	10 Brook Sullivan Property Map
	BrookRoad_8_front
	BrookRoad_11_front
	BrookRoad_7_front

	05 9 Hawkstone Way DRB packet
	9 hawk DRB app
	9 hawk RN
	9 hawk pict
	Construction drawings for 9 Hawkstone Way - KETMAR for BRUBAKER
	Sheets and Views
	2563J-COVER
	2563J-FRONT
	2563J-BASEMENT
	2563J-1ST FLOOR
	2563J-SECTIONS A


	HawkstoneWay_15_front
	TorHill_3_front
	HawkstoneWay_23_front

	06 2 Old Homestead Road DRB packet
	2 old home app
	2 Old HomRN
	2 old home pict
	Construction plans and elevations 2 Old Homestead SAEED-Full Print 3-31-22 (1)
	NatureView_2_front
	NatureView_5_front
	NatureView_4_front

	07 900 Linden Ave DRB packet
	900 linden drb
	LindenAve_900_front
	_ags_37cf617221844293b8608ead1a001b30
	900 linden pict
	900 linden
	LindenAve_882_front
	LindenAve_860_front2
	LindenAve_820_front




